Sultrade - Operations Dept

De:

Enviado em:
Para:

Cc:

Assunto:

To Italmar Horizon
To Columbia
Cc Master of Solar Ruo Yun

Dear Mr. Alexis Andrades,
Good day!

Yours duly noted.

Sultrade - Operations Dept

sexta-feira, 5 de setembro de 2025 10:42

Italmarhorizon Operations; CSM Cyprus - Giorgos Shiakallis; HSA Hub Agency
Mikadze, Andro; Solar Ruo Yun Crewing; Solar Ruo Yun E-mail {Master};
operations@sultradeagency.com

RE: SOLAR RUO YUN - PORT AGENCY APPOINTMENT / CCY-254858-1 /
SUAPE, BRAZIL - ETA 6 SEP 2025 (ITH)

Many thanks for the below appointment, which is subject to our closest attention.

We will proceed accordingly.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Rafael Martins
Operations Department
k Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 53 3235.3500
Mobile: +55 53 99935.2385

SULTRADE (XS

operations@sultradeagency.com

www.sultradeagency.com

L3y SULTRADE

© @ Suitrade Shipping Agency
@ sultradeagency.com.br

From: Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>

Sent: sexta-feira, 5 de setembro de 2025 10:18

To: CSM Cyprus - Giorgos Shiakallis <G.Shiakallis@csmcy.com>; HSA Hub Agency <hub-
agency@horizonshipping.com.sg>; Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>;

operations@sultradeagency.com

Cc: Mikadze, Andro <A.Mikadze@csmcy.com>; Solar Ruo Yun Crewing <Solar_Ruo_Yun.crewing@csmcy.com>; Solar
Ruo Yun E-mail {Master} <solar-ruo-yun@super-hub.com>
Subject: RE: SOLAR RUO YUN - PORT AGENCY APPOINTMENT / CCY-254858-1 / SUAPE, BRAZIL - ETA 6 SEP 2025 (ITH)



Dear Giorgos,
Good day,

Your below message well received and noted. Adding to our local agent in Brazil @'operations@sultradeagency.com’

Dear Sultrade team,
Good day!

Please assist subject vessel in all rotation of ports in Brazil.
Please confirm safe receipt.

Best regards,
Alexis Andrades - Operations Department

{E) ITALMAR HORIZON
& HORIZOY

Horizon Shipping Agencies, S.A.
International Business Park, Building 3825, Unit N°10, Panama Pacifico, Republic of Panama
Tel: +507 389-0514
Mobile (24hrs): +507 6983-5889
ops@italmarhorizon.pa accounts@italmarhorizon.pa

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This message and its files are addressed exclusively to the recipient, and may contain confidential information subject to professional
secrecy. It is not allowed to reproduce and distribute it without the express authorization of Horizon Shipping Agencies, S.A. If you are not the final recipient please
delete it and let us know by this way.

In accordance with the provisions of the General Data Protection Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016, the reports
that your data are processed for the purpose of performing administrative, accounting, fiscal, As well as sending commercial communications about our services and/or
products. We also inform you of the possibility of exercising the rights of access, rectification, opposition, suppression, limitation and portability of your data at Horizon
Shipping Agencies, S.A.

i% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Shiakallis, Giorgos <G.Shiakallis@csmcy.com>

Sent: viernes, 5 de septiembre de 2025 3:04 a. m.

To: HSA Hub Agency <hub-agency@horizonshipping.com.sg>; Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>
Cc: Mikadze, Andro <A.Mikadze@csmcy.com>; Solar Ruo Yun Crewing <Solar_Ruo_Yun.crewing@csmcy.com>; Solar
Ruo Yun E-mail {Master} <solar-ruo-yun@super-hub.com>

Subject: RE: SOLAR RUO YUN - PORT AGENCY APPOINTMENT / CCY-254858-1 / SUAPE, BRAZIL - ETA 6 SEP 2025 (ITH)

Good day

Please advise local agent details.
Additionally please note that vessel will call a rotation of ports in Brazil. Can the same Agent assist us to all
rotation ports under the same appointment?

Port rotation:

ETA Suape 08 Sept AGW
ETA Fortaleza 11 Sept AGW
ETA Belem 14 Sept AGW

Giorgos Shiakallis
Technical Superintendent

D +35725843100 | Dir.: +35725843304 | Mob.: +35799779386
|:| G.Shiakallis@csmcy.com




D Columbia House, 21 Spyrou Kyprianou Avenue, 4042 Limassol, Cyprus

|:| www.columbia-shipmanagement.com

COLUMBIA SHIPMANAGEMENT LTD For and on behalf of owners, as agents only

From: HSA Hub Agency <hub-agency@horizonshipping.com.sg>

Sent: 05 September 2025 01:53

To: Shiakallis, Giorgos <G.Shiakallis@csmcy.com>; Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>

Cc: HSA Hub Agency <hub-agency@horizonshipping.com.sg>; Mikadze, Andro <A.Mikadze@csmcy.com>; Solar Ruo
Yun Crewing <Solar_Ruo_Yun.crewing@csmcy.com>; Solar Ruo Yun E-mail {Master} <solar-ruo-yun@super-
hub.com>

Subject: SOLAR RUO YUN - PORT AGENCY APPOINTMENT / CCY-254858-1 / SUAPE, BRAZIL - ETA 6 SEP 2025 (ITH)

Dear Agency Operations Personnel,

For and On behalf of Owners as agents only, we are pleased to appoint you as our Sub-Agent for SOLAR
RUO YUN forthcoming call to SUAPE, BRAZIL - ETA 6 SEP 2025

VESSEL DETAILS:-

Vessel Name: SOLAR RUO YUN

Type: Oil / Chemical Tanker

IMO: 9907811

Email: solar-ruo-yun@super-hub.com

CSM PIC CONTACT DETAILS:

Name: Giorgos Shiakallis
Email: g.shiakallis@csmcy.com

LOCAL AGENT *CONTACT DETAILS*

ITALMAR HORIZON SUAPE C/O
SULTRADE SHIPPING AGENCY
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Tel: +55 53 3235-3500

E-mail: operations@sultradeagency.com

E-mail: ops@italmarhorizon.pa

ARRANGEMENTS
TECHNICAL MATTERS

@Shiakallis, Giorgos Do approach the local agent mentioned above to assist with the services required for
this upcoming port call.

@Italmarhorizon Operations Do have the local agents attending to the CSM in charge regarding the plan
arrangements for this port call once CSM has approach them.
They will advise accordingly.

Master will provide ETA updates directly to your good office.

Would appreciate if you could provide us with detailed PDA. It is imperative that we are made aware in
advance of any important local requirements/latest regulations that may incur further costs or cause a
delay to the vessel’s operation or departure.

In line with our efforts to always provide excellent service, we ask of your good company to provide
/adhere to the following-

1. To Submit to us PDA within the next 48hours.

2. Vessel’s SOF for Arrival and Departure no later than 24hrs after vessel’s departure

3. To submit to us the FDA along with receipts /invoices no later than 7days after vessel has
departed.

We are at your disposal for any other query that you may have.

Kindly acknowledge appointment .

Thank you !



**Please note our emails are monitored daily . However, any urgent matters after office hour (GMT+8),
please contact our 24hrs duty phone at +65 8139 5699 for assistance**

Best regards,

Abdul Hadi
As Agents Only
Hub Operation Executive

\Ug

SHIPPING AGEMNCIES

+65 6248 3611
+65 9107 3241
E hub-agency@horizonshipping.com.sg

. www.horizonshipping.com.sg
E 9 Temasek Boulevard, Suntec Tower 2 #20-02, Singapore 038989




